

From: Adam Diffenderfer

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: January 31, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Consulted with Andrea Radosevich at Echodyne and technical staff at Fortem. Both confirmed "X" is the appropriate designation. Andrea Radosevich provided rationale behind this designation: "0-9 are not applicable in this case because they all involve the transmission of information (e.g. voice, video) and radars are not transmitting information. Therefore X is the correct choice."